
From:

Subject:- Diversion of 2.358 Ha. of forest land in favour of IIPPWD for the
construction of link road from Daballa Danga to Chamber (0/000 to 31700

Kms) within the jurisdiction of Dalhousie Forest Division Distt. Chamba I{.P.

Memo:

I(ndly ref-er to your office Memo. No. Ft. 48-51 4612021 (FCA) dated

3 I .08.2021on the strbjcct cited above.

2. In this connection, it is submitted that the observations as raised vide your good

ofhce memo. under rei'erence have been attended by the User Agency as well as DFO Dalhousie.

the point wise repll' to ti're EDS is given as under:-

1. Check lists duly signed by DFO and countersigned by undersigned has been

placed in the proposal folder.

Needtr;i has been done by the LJser Agency.

Necessary correction in online Parrt-ll has been made by DFO DalhoLrsie.

Scientifrc name of all the species have been mentioned in online part-ll and in

hard cop1,'of part-Il atpage-46.

Neeclful has done by the User Agency.

The rer isecl CA scheme prepared on current u,age rates has been placed in the

proposal lblder and same has also been uploaded in online part-li.

Reviseci site suitability certificate has been placed in ihe proposal fbldcrs.

Attestecl copies of FRA certificate along with proceedings duly attestecl by User

Agency have been placed in the duplicate proposal folder.

MaximLun clocuments have now been attested b1' the User .,\gcncy or DFO

Dalhousie in duplicate proposal folder.

This is lbr favor of your ir.rfbnnation and uecessary actiotr uncler FCIA-1980

please.

No. D-V-5 84tct tldgt
HP Forest Depafiment
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Chief Conservator of Forests.
Chamba-176 310.
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Chief Conservator of Forests, O L,
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Chamba Forest Circle, Chamba

1D

1\


